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NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVtSION OF WAsTE MA.NAGEMENT 

December 16, 1998 

CERTIFIED MAD. 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr_ Lenwood F. Hudson 
City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
P.O. Box Ill!, 444 Third Creek Road 
Statesville, N_C. 28687 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
DOCKET # 99-067 

NCR 000 001 602 ~?:s]oll)'j~• 
/~.t· ... -1 .-: 

l'' ' Dear Mr. Huffinan: •' d{;tlou. 
u,,' 

lr " ; ~-
On December 18, 1980, the state ofNorth Carolina, Hazardoils·Waste Section 

(Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
(RCRA) hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), North 
Carolina General Statute 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 1SA NCAC 
13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. The City of Statesville Third Creek 
WWTP, is classified as a treatment, storage, and disposal facility for hazardous waste 
and is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 264 adopted by reference at !SA NCAC 
13A .0109_ 

On November 19, 1998, Mr. Brent Burch, Waste Management Specialist with 
this Office, inspected your facility for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste 
Management Rules. During that inspection, the following violations were noted: 

A. 40 CFR 264.1S(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0109, states that 
the owner or operator must record inspections in an inspection log or summary. 
He must keep these records for at least three years from the date of inspection. 
At a minumum, these records must include the date and time of the inspection, 
the name of the inspector, a notation of the observations made, and the date and 
nature of any repairs or other remedial actions. 

The City of Statesville is in violation of 40 CFR 264.1S(d), adopted by reference 
at !SA NCAC 13A .0!09, in that the required monthly inspections of the Third 
Creek Monofill were not documented in the facility inspection log. 

401 OBERLIN ROAI), $VITI 1~0, RALEIGH1 NC 2760!; 

PHON I!'.: $;$1•'7:;1:;1~4ljl,ge: FAX 919-715-360!; 
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COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE 

By January 18, 1999, you must comply with the following requirements: 

A Comply with 40 CFR 264.15(d), adopted by reference at !SA NCAC 13A .0109. 
Speci£cally, the City of Statesville, shall document the required monthly inspections 
of the Third Creek Mono fill in the facility inspection log. 

If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C. General Statutes 130A-22(a) and !SA 
NCAC l3A .0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000 per day may be assessed for 
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

Sincerely, 

~~;,.~~ 
Hazardous Waste Section 

cc: Keith Masters 
€enttal Files 



l ,,;:' 

---,-···-·---·-··--·-------

Reaion 4 Compliance Data Enttt Form - Side A (Rev.Sf97) 

Submittal Initial 
Information By- Date -

Corrected 
By-· Date -

FACILITY INFORMATION: RCRA Camp. 
Section: 

EPA ID Number: 
Received: 
Entered/ 

Returned: 

_!_I_ -- _I ;_I_ 
_I_!_ --- _!_!_ 

I I _ _ I_! 

~Fa;;;c~il~i~ty~Nam~e~: ~C~ .. h ~n~fl).~,{,\~~~·:lh~-fi:~~~J~~"-'~Jd~r;?~~C~it~y~:,;~"'!l.~LL~-~j~/.,h_~~~,/~:rrl 
EVALUATION DATA: New: _L Change: .,.....- _p<ne~e: _ ( = : Required) 

Agency: Mo. Day Year (Type· ,..... Control Number ---. 
ll.iJI Date: llLl.LII/11 1 1 diJ 1 n ""'"" n n 1 j-nl Data Entry Personnel 
~~ ~ n.L.JfL..J! ne E+1 I I ·1 I I I I ololfl 

Person: 1 6!3 1<2 1 Reason: LlJ L------~~--------' 

;~=~==:~::--------------------- ' ' ~~-----------------
c(~)nti': /Snf1 ·WYJ1 JJ/Lr/lt &o;JJkm ~dfer 

2 : ,Uw Doc.;+=. r'?- Oh z 
SNC DETERMINATION: If this evaluation resulted in a SNC determina~ion, 
fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC determinations are SNY/SNN evaluat~ons. 
The SNYfSNN evaluation can also be submitted later.on a separate form.) 

Facility is (Check one) Pate of determination: 
- a SNC (SNY evaluation) ~ 

or- Same as - or -
- no longer a SNC ( SNN eval.,) ..__. above eval. : L...J __ I _ I _ 

VIOLATION DATA: New: ~ Change: Delete: __ 

#_L--Ag;~;y~~~-Typ;~-n~i!;;--g~~~~~~i~~-u71/nlu/l?nlnrkrn--ci;;;;i:i--
Seq. (Data Entry) 

Priority: U Branch: u.J Person: k? .2'"fol Nulfiber 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Return to -- Scheduled --, --- Actual ----

Reg. l<tl.fl Compliance: Ll1Jil..LL!]II<fl11 1 I_JILJ_JILU 
Type: bGtu Reg. Description ('30): lac£{{ a,il.:r(/L= 

'' 

~~~=~:_i2~l:_=-=-~-~-~-~-~-~~-~-~~~-~-~~-~-==-~--==-~~-~~-~~-~~-~-~-~=-~-~---
#~ Agency: u Type: ~ I I ' " Date ( J!ldY r IU ... JIIIW In I n Class: u 

~ Determl-ne · Seq. _ (Data Entry) 
Priority: U Branch: u.J Person: 1 1 1 Nulfiber 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Reg. UJ Compliance: L~.JI LJ.J I LLJ UJ I L...,LJ.L~ 
Type: Reg. Description ( 30) : /(, '011 :;:;---.,, 

Comment (72): -A'"., " '';;';:\ ------------- --- - ----- - --- --- -~- -- -~- --,~--
#_ Agency: U Type: II 1 . I II Date ( J!ldY) . WI I ILLJII..\'r 1 11 JAfM1)ss: 1bJ 

_ _ Determl-ned · ~- · ~, _ Data Entry) 

Priority: U Branch: LU Person: 1 1 1 1 . ~~e~tll',l I I I I 
~;~pfra~ge: UJ--sfhll.JeduljdUJ-- -~-}ctuar 1----

Reg. 
Type: LU 
Comment (72): 

Uj:,.LJ_J w 
Reg. Description (30): 

Cont~nue v~olat~on date on S~de ~ ~f n~cessary 

,_~ 

,•'''1''"•'' 



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

1. Facility Infoll'mation: City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
PO Box 1111, Third Creek Road 
Statesville, N.C. 28687 
NCR000001602, TSD 

2. :El!cjlity Contact: Ms. Renee Parkman- Asst. Director 
704-878-3438 

3 • .fu!ryey Participants: Renee Parkman, Brent Burch 

4. Date oflnspection: November 19, 1998 

5. fl11rpose oflnspection; To determine compliance with post closure/groundwater 
monitoring requirements . 

. ,. 

6. Facility Description: Third Creek WWTP maintains post closure requirements on eight 
monofil trenches. The trenches were determined to contain D006 cadmium enriched WWTP 
sludge. The sludge was generated from the clean out of two aeration basins at the Third Creek 
WWTP. 

7. Type Waste: F006 wastewater treatment sludge 

8. Areas oflnspection 
(Y'es "' compliance, no"'Violation, na=not applicable) 
-Emergency Preparedness: Yes 
-Inspection Records: No 
-Contingency Plan: Yes 
- Training Records: Yes 
-Manifests/LOR: N/A 

-90/180 Day Storage Area: N/A 

-Satellite Accumulation Area: N/ A 

-External Facility Condition: Good condition 

-Other HW Units; Eight monofil trenches subject to post closure requirements. Four 
monitoring wells (MW 5,6, 7,8) for post closure grounwater monitoring. The monitoring has been 
required to be done on a quarterly basis. As of July, 1998, the facility started semi-annual 
groundwater monitoring. 

l 



Page Two 
Third Creek WWTP 
NCR000001602 
November 19, 1998 

----- --------------

-Recommendations: The facility needs to ensure that mowing of the monofill area, including 
the slopes of the mono fill trenches, is conducted. Mowing the area prohibits the growth of trees 
and other types of vegetation that could compromise the final cover_ 

9. :\£;!1ste Minimization: N/A 

10. Site Deficiencies: 

1. 40 CFR 264.15(d)- The owner or operator must record inspections in an inspection log 
or summary. He must keep these records for at least three years from the date of 

· ,. inspection. At a minumum, these records must include the date and time of the inspection, 
the name of the inspector, a notation of the observations made, and the date and nature of 
any repairs or other remedial actions_ The City of Statesville is in violation, in that the 
required monthly inspections of the Third Creek Mono fill were not documented in the 
inspection log. In order to correct the violation, the City of Statesville must document 
inspections of the Third Creek Monofill in the inspection log. 

sent certified mail 
FACILITY CONTACT 



Memorandum 

To: File (/) . -, 
From: Brent Bur~~~/ 
Subject: Financial Liab'rlity Requirement 

City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
NCROOOOO 1 602 
Iredell County, N.C. 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

November 19, 1998 

Pet'M.s. Jenny Lopp, the subject facility is using a financial test to meet financial obligation. The 
amount is $468,428.00 for post closure only. The expiration date is 9/30/99. 



SUBPART N: LANDFILLS CHECKLIST 

Name EPA I.D. County 
-/J.,-rJ 6-r_,.J l{@J &(ee ,&!::mdtl g&e .... ?c !(Iff£ 

ate location Contact Person 

J\red- J~f;f, Mw &c/.r(q'" 
Surve~Part c pants 

INSTRUCTIONS: In the space provided, use the listed codes to ind1cate status. 
C - Compliance, NC - Noncompliance, NA - Not Applicable 

1. General operating requirements: (265.302) 

a. adequate diversion of run-on (265.302(a)) 

b. adequate collection of run-off (265;302(b)) 

c. 'Adequate control of leachate (See comment 
1n 40 CFR - 265.302ja)(b)) 

d. control of wind dispersal (note 
blowing debris) (265.302(d)) 

2. Waste analysis plan as required by 265.13 

3. Surveying and recordkeeping -
operating record must include: (265.309) 

a. map (locating cells, dimensions1 
depths) (265.309(a)) 

b. contents of each cell (265.309(b)) 

4. Proper disposal of ignitable or 
reactive wastes (265.312) 

5. Proper disposal of incompatible wastes (265.313) 

6. Proper disposal of liquid wastes: (265.314) 

YES 
( ) 

(! 

1.4 

tiD 
( ) 

a. bulk or non-containerized liquids 

chemically and physically resistant 
1i ner ( 265 • 314 (a)( 11 J -";!(~'-"'111:......... ____ _ 
and a "t 
leachate collection and removal 1 (265.314(a)(1)) ~---"~11:..::/1'-------
or 
TTquid waste treatment'or 
stabilization (no longer free 
liquid) (265.314(a)(ZJJ ---'"-f-"'4~------.......__ 

b. liquids in containers 

adequacy of container design {265.314(p)(1){2)) 

-----····-·····- ... • 



GROUND WATER INSPECTION FORM - PART 265 

Name of Site: /q PI Tila.c/k 71-rJ 6--mr t.JJT( 

EP1'1. I.D.: Nc;)"(;{J?lO/Y!/Gp.~ 

County: . .,J,"'{"";~"-'"'e.!..!.// _____ _ 

Inspection Date: Nm;o,,./yi· 4/fff _ : 
Signature of Inspector(s):~~~~~1~p(~~~~~-~~~~=--------------

~j 

Signature of Facility Contact: 

In eaGh blank place·a MC" for in compliance, or an ~x~ for not in complian~e, or 
a "N/A ". if not regui<ed. All blanks should be c:cmpleted. 

SUBPART F - GROUND WATER MONITORING 

-'1. Install, operate, and maintain ground water monitoring system in 
compliance with 265.90(b) reference 265.91 or 265.90(d) 

--~~- minimum of 4 wells installed; one of the wells must be 
installed upgradient and the other wells must be located 
downgradient of the waste management area; the 
downgradient wells must be as close as technically 
feasible to the limits of the waste management area. 

2. Ground Water Sampling and Analysis Plan 

developed and maintained in accordance with 265.92(a) 

3. Ground Water Assessment Plan [(265.93(d) (2)) 

--~[~---developed and submitted to the State Program 
Administrator, if required. 

4. Quarterly/Semi Annual Ground Water Sampling [265.93(d)(7)) 

__ _..~......,.--,qu-arterfY~ :and/Or semi-annual ground water samples 
'"·collected and analyzed as specified. 

5. Record Keeping and Reporting [265.94(b)] 

----~- maintain records of ground water sample analyses at the 
facility. 

I submit _annual report containing the results of the 
Groundwater Assessment Program by March 1, 19_. 



Regit)n 4 Compliance Dat.a Entry F.o. rm - Side A ,.., 

Submittal . . . Initial· 
Info=ation · lly- · . Pate .-

Facility Name: . City: 

(Rev.B[97) 

Pelet.e.: · .. """- ( .-=-= : Required) 

A9ElY: .. Date: n~f')R t_pjb,lJcifB 
Person: t.J 1.1fX'I Reason:. W . 
~:--:---""":~-----w:~-------:""'"-----""'!'---------~-..,;.;.._;..;.: ...... --------~-----~·~-----~~~--
Evaluatfo 
Comments 
.. (7 4) l. : 

2 ·: 

Sl:lc11DF;TERMINATI ON: If this a valuation res1,1lted in SNC• cietermina~ion, 
fl. :~.n this block. (NOTE: SNC dete=inatiop.s are SNYJSNN evaluatl.on.s. 
The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submi.tted later. on .a separate form.) 
Fa.d.lity is (Check one) ·. Pate of det,ermination: 

- a SNC (SNY evaluation) ........, 
or~ Same as - or -

.- •. no ;Le>nger a SNC (SNN eval.·)' ,__, above evaL:...._. _I_ I_ 
VIOL.A.'l'ION DATA: New: Change: .,, ..... < Delete:. 

#~ --;:g;~~¥7·u-i¥;;;-i-!=r-n-~g~~~J~~ix:-n-:l-nlu_l_i~i:~-n-i~!::;;~~~ 
Pf,iority: LJ Branch: W Person: 1 .. 1 ( Number 1 1 1 J f 1 

Return to. -- Scheciulecl ,--. --- Actual ----
Re .. g. 'L·. 1 .·· 1 Compliance: W /LJ_JI W W lLLJlW 
'I'ype: .....L..J Reg. Description ('30): ,__ __ _;.. _ _,.:. __ ..._ ____ _;,._.......; __ _, 

Priority:U 

Reg •. LLJ··.· ·•····· 'I'ype: 
. . ··; 

# _.. ., Agency: U 
E'riority:U 

. ~~e: LU Reg. 

comment t 'z > : 

Continue viol.ation date ori Side e· if necessary -



,--
1 

Region 4 Compliance Data Entry Form - Side A 

FACILITY INFORMATION: 

EPA ID Number: 

Evaluation 
Comments: 

(74) 1 : 

2 : 

SNC DETERMINATION: If this 
fill in this block. (NOTE: 
The SNY/SNN evaluation can 

Submittal Initial 
Information By- Date -

RCRA Comp. 
Section: 

Received: 
Entered/ 

Returned: 

_I_ I_ 
_!_!_ 
_ !_!_ 

Facility is (Check one) 
- a SNC (SNY evaluation) ~ 

or- Same as 

Date of 

- no longer a SNC ( SNN eval. ) L......J above eval. : L......J 

(Rev.S/97) 

Corrected 
By-· Date -

_I...J_ 
_!_!_ ' 
_/_! _ 

VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete: ZULO\. 
---------------~~-~---==-------------==-----------==-------- -----

#_ Agency: lUI Type: II I I II g~f~~T~~,t IWIIUJifi I II .Class:UI 

Priority: U 

Reg. UJ 
Type: 

Comment (72): 

Se~. (Data Entry) 
Branch: LLJ Person: l 1 1 Nwliber 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Return to -- Scheduled --. --- Actual ----
Compliance: LLJ I LUI LlJ L.LJ I LLJ I U,_J 

Reg. Description ('30): 

-----~--~---~----------------- ---- ------------ -- - ---------------
#_ Agency: lU Type: ij I I . H B~t~~T~~~: WI I ILJ.J I R I R Class: UJ 

# 

Seq. (Data Entry) 
Priority: U Branch: LLJ Person: 1 1 1 Nwiiber 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Return to -- Scheduled -- --- Actual ----
Reg. UJ. Compliance: LLJILUILJ.J LlJILJ_JILJ_J 
Type: Reg. Description (30): 

~~~=~::_i2~l' 
. Agency: lUI 

Priority: U 

Reg. 
Type: UJ 
Co=ent ( 7 2) : 

----------------- -------- ----- -- ----
Type: II I I II g~f~~T~~~: LuiiiLJ.JIH D ciass:u 

Branch: LLJ Person: I I I I 
Return to -- Scheduled --
Compliance: L.LJ I Ll._j I LlJ 

Reg. Description (30): 

Seq. (Data Entry) 
Number I I I I I I 

--- Actual ----
Ll_IILLJIW 

Continue violation date on Side a if necessary -



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

l. filcility Information: City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
PO Box II II, Third Creek Road 
Statesville, N.C. 28687 
NCR000001602, TSD 

2. Facility Contact: Ms. Renee Parkman- Asst. Director 
704-878-3438 

3 . .fu•rvey Participants: Renee Parkman, Brent Burch, Jesse Wells 

4. Date oflnspection: March 10, 1998 

5. Purpose ofTmmection: To determine if the hazardous waste management unit was closed 
in accordance with the approved closure plan. 

6. Facility Description: Third Creek WWTP maintains post closure requirements on eight 
monofil trenches. The trenches were determined to contain D006 cadmium enriched WWTP 
sludge. The sludge was generated from the clean out of two aeration basins at the Third Creek 
WWTP. As part of the closure requirements, the enriched sludge was excavated and treated with 
cement for stabilization, placed back in the trenches, and covered with synthetic and clay caps. 
Closure operations were completed on June 25, I 997. 

7. upe Waste: F006 wastewater treatment sludge 

8. Areas of Inspection 
(Yes= compliance, no=violation, na=not applicable) 
-Emergency Preparedness: Yes 
-Inspection Records: Yes 
-Contingency Plan: Yes 
- Training Records: Yes 
- Manifests/LDR: N/A 

-90/180 Day Storage Area: N/A 

-Satellite Accumulation Area: N/ A 

-Edernal Facility Condition: Good condition 

-Other HW Units: Eight monofil trenches subject to closure requirements. 



Page: Two 
Third Creek WWTP 
NCR000001602 
March 10, 1998 

-Recommendations: The facility should begin reseeding of areas on the eight monofil trenches 
as soon as weather permits. The facility should also address the erosion problems that are 
occuring on the site. 

9. Waste Minimization: N/A 

10. Site Deficiencies: 

It appeared the eight monofil trenches had been closed in accordance with the the 
approved closure plan. Appropriate closure and post closure documents were available for 
review at the facility . 

.7 
sent certified mail 

FACILITY CONTACT 



Region 4 Compliance Data Entry Form - Side A (ReV.S/97) 

Submittal Initial 
Informat~on By- Date -

Corrected 
By-· Date -

FACILITY INFORMATION: 

EPA ID Number: 

)wlc ltlolo lo I ala ltiG lo k ij 

RCRA Comp. 
Section: 

Received: 
Entered/ 

Returned: 

Agency: Mo. Day Year 
~ Date : lLd0l I llLLQJl 1 lli.ll.J! 

Person: lo/slol Reason:. UJ 
--------------~------------------
Evaluation 
Comments: 

(74) 1 

: I 
s oc k. ~ "''"'" 
evaluat 

Facility is (Check one) 

_ !_!_ 
_!_I_ 
_ !_I_· 

_I_. I _ 
_l_l_@ 
_/_! _ 

. City: .'ibfe//.. ,Yd 
( -===- : Required) 

Control Number ----..,,..., 
Data Entry Personnel 
I I ·1 I I I 1010171 

------~---------------------

. ) 
Date of 

- a SNC (SNY evaluation) ~ 
or- Same as 

- no longer a SNC ( SNN eval.·) .........., above eval. : '--' _I_ 
VIOLATION DATA: New: Change: Delete: -----·-----------------==-------------==-----------=-------------------

#_ Agency:IU Type: II I I II g~:f~AT~~.t WIIIU.Jift I n ,class:IUI 

Priority: U 

Reg. LU 
Type: 

Comment (72): 

Seq. (Data Entry) 
Branch: LLJ Person: 1 1 1 . Nwiiber 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Return to -- Scheduled --. --- Actual ----
Compliance: LLJ I LlJ I UJ LJ_J I LLJ I LJ_J 

Reg. Description (30): 

------------------------------ ---------------- -- ---- --
#_ Agency: U Type: D I I . ~ g~:f~AT~~~: U....,IIIIUJ I U I B Class: U 

# 

Priority: U 

Reg. UJ. 
Type: 

Reg. 
Type: Ll.J 
Comment ( 72 J: 

Branch: UJ Person: 1 I I 
Return to -- Scheduled 
Complian9e: L1J I LLJ I LLJ 

Reg. Description (30): 

Seq. · (Data Entry) 
Nwiiber I I I I I I 

--- Actual ----
LJ_JILLJILLJ 

Continue violation date on Side B' if nGcessary -



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

1. Facility Information: City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
PO Box 1111, Third Creek Road 
Statesville, N.C. 28687 
NCR000001602, TSD 

2. Facility Contact: Ms. Renee Parkman - Asst. Director 
704-878-3438 

3. SJ!ryey Participants: Renee Parkman, Brent Burch, Jesse Wells 

4. Date oflnspection: March 10, 1998 

5. f!!mose oflnmcction: To detennine compliance with post closure/groundwater 
monitoring requirements. 

6. Facility Description: Third Creek WWTP maintains post closure requirements on eight 
monofil trenches. The trenches were determined to contain D006 cadmium enriched WWTP 
sludge. The sludge was generated from the clean out of two aeration basins at the Third Creek 
WWTP. 

7. Type Waste: F006 wastewater treatment sludge 

8. Areas of Inspection 
(Yes= compliance, no'"'violation, na=not applicable) 
-Emergency Preparedness: Yes 
-Inspection Records: Yes 
-Contingency Plan: Yes 
-Training Records: Yes 
-Manifests/LOR: N/A 

-90/180 Day Storage Area: N/A 

-Satellite Accumulation Area: N/ A 

-Edernal Facility Condition: Good condition 

-Other HW Units: Eight monofil trenches subject to post closure requirements. Four 
monitoring wells (MW 5,6, 7,8) for post closure grounwater monitoring. The monitoring is 
required to be done on a quarterly basis. 



l'age Two 
Third Creek WWTP 
NCR000001602 
March 10, 1998 

9. Waste Minimization: N/A 

10. Site Deficiencies: 

The facility was determined to be in compliance. 

sent certified mail 
FACILITY CONTACT 



Memorandum 

To: File _ 
From: Brent Burc~a 
Subject: Financial Liability Requirement 

City of Statesville Third Creek WWTP 
NCR000001602 
Iredell County, N.C. 

Division of Waste Management 
Hazardous Waste Section 

March 10, 1998 

Per Ms. Jenny Lopp, the subject facility is using a financial test to meet financial obligation. The 
amount is $464,935.00 for post closure and $921,624.00 for closure. The expiration date is 
9/30/98. 



II 

II 

!Reg •.. 
TyPe: 

'. 
w 
' Commen.t · 72) 

Agen.c:y: 

' ·Reg .• '· 
'type: , 

•Ci>mment 

Agenc:y: 

.Prl:ority: 
'I .,, 

Reg.: W 
·T}'pe:':. • 

Comment 
~ ....... - ... , .... , ......... .. 

'''I 
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